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Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

3BM-RES1520 renewal
Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 1:29 PM
To: Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Kayla,

Please save this correspondence to the 3BM-RES Application folder. 

Thank you,
Sergey

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Date: Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 11:32 AM
Subject: RE: 3BM-RES1520 renewal
To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>

Hi Sergey

Please find attached the corrected copy.

Very good observation. Highly appreciated.

 

Thanks

Bhabesh

 

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: February 17, 2020 12:24 PM
To: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Subject: Re: 3BM-RES1520 renewal

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

 

Hi Bhabesh,

 

You sent it to Ali for some reason.

 

Anyways, I got the application from him.
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Please fix the following fields in the form and resubmit the application:

 

Section 8 (p.5): NIRB screening is not required, please check the NO box.

Section 11 (p.6): The second part of this field needs to be checked only if  the amendment changes the classification of the Licence.
Yours is still the same, so no need to check "Municipal" the second time.

Section 12 (p.6): Check the NO box for Water use amendments.

Section 13 (p.7): There is a request for 550m3/ day water intake there. Please correct.

Section 14 (p.8): You only checked the "solid waste" box under the types of waste. From my understanding the quantities of wastes will
not change from the existing Licence. Please select all types of waste that apply.

Section 23 (p.11): In this section, you are talking about the Utilidor system, which is a separate Licence. Please correct and include the
proposed timing for the new Solid Waste site.

Section26 (p.12): You mixed up the boxes checked here. Please check YES for the Summaries and NO for the water use deposit.

 

Regards,

 

 

 

On Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 9:28 AM Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Sergey

I have resubmitted the whole package.

 

I am in the office and if anything important at this stage, we could talk.

 

Thanks.
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Bhabesh

 

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: February 17, 2020 11:19 AM
To: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Subject: Re: 3BM-RES1520 renewal

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Morning Bhabesh,

 

Just wanted to follow up and see if you had a chance to correct this application.

 

Thank you,

 

[Quoted text hidden]
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